

Rosemarie Leclair

From: Rosemarie Leclair
Sent: July 31, 2017 9:13 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: Re: July 21, 2017 - Ltr from MPP Gravelle

No answer required.

Sent from my iPhone

On Jul 31, 2017, at 4:59 PM, Sarah Branco <Sarah.Branco@oeb.ca> wrote:

Rose,

This letter from MPP, Gravelle was sent to you and Minister Thibeault, he was forwarding a letter that was sent to the Premier concerning the Fair Hydro Plan. I haven't cc'd anyone on this letter, as I wasn't sure if I should just send it through the normal channels or if you wanted to give it someone to answer. I've put it in your red folder.

Sarah Branco
Ontario Energy Board
T: (416) 440-8146
<image001.jpg>

From: 27-SW-Canon@oeb.gov.on.ca [<mailto:27-SW-Canon@oeb.gov.on.ca>]
Sent: July-27-17 4:33 PM
To: Sarah Branco
Subject: July 21, 2017 - Ltr from MPP Gravelle

<2209_001.pdf>